

Andrés Felipe García Patiño

Software Developer

Australia | Melbourne | +61 435970906
andres.fgapa@gmail.com | www.andresfgp.com

Interdisciplinary Software Developer with experience in web technologies and engineering services. I worked at Neostella for 2 years as a Software Developer developing an online professional services management tool called Dinvy. Currently, most of my work experience is as a Front-end developer with the aim of helping companies, start-ups, and institutions to achieve their commercial objectives with productive designs and applications. However, I have been studying to become a Full-stack developer.

EXPERIENCE

Software Developer (Front-end)

Neostella, Medellín, Colombia

October 2021 – October 2023

- Developing and implementing responsive user interface components using React.js concepts and workflows such as Redux and Webpack for web applications that are both visually appealing and user-friendly.
- Collaborating with designers, product managers, and other developers to understand requirements and provide technical solutions.
- Ensuring the web application is optimized for speed, scalability, and responsiveness.
- Writing clean, maintainable, well-documented code that follows industry best practices and coding standards.
- Debugging and troubleshooting issues that arise during development and testing.
- Participating in code reviews to ensure code quality and provide constructive feedback to other developers.
- Successfully delivering high-quality and user-friendly web applications that meet the client's requirements.

- Collaborating effectively with cross-functional teams to deliver projects on time and within budget.

Control Engineer

HMV Engineers, Medellín, Colombia

January 2018 – June 2021

SKILLS

- **Markup and Styling Languages:** HTML, CSS, SASS.
- **Libraries and Frameworks:** React.js, Redux, Angular, Ngrx.
- **User Interface (UI) Component Libraries:** Angular Material, Material UI, Bootstrap.
- **Programming Languages:** JavaScript, TypeScript, Python, Java.
- **Database Management Systems:** PostgreSQL.
- **Cloud Computing Platforms:** AWS.
- **Web Application Frameworks:** Node.js, Nest.js.
- **Version Control Systems:** Git, CodeCommit.
- **Containerization Platforms:** Docker.
- **Agile methodologies:** Scrum.
- Exceptional skills in problem-solving and information retrieval.
- Proficiency in the English language B2.

EDUCATION

UNITEC

Project Management Specialist - Engineering

Jan 2020 - Nov 2020 Medellín, Colombia

Pontificia Bolivariana University (UPB)

Electronic and Electrical Engineer - Engineering

Jan 2011 - Jul 2017 Medellín, Colombia